

Addresses of the Members of the “European Network of Official Authorities in Charge of the Secret Police Files”

- Bulgaria

Committee on Disclosure of Documents and Announcing Affiliation of Bulgarian Citizens to the State Security and the Intelligence Services of the Bulgarian National Army (COMDOS)

1, Vrabcha Str., fl. 2 1000 Sofia

Tel. +359 (2) 800 45 06

Fax +359 (2) 800 45 00

info@comdos.bg

www.comdos.bg

- Czech Republic

Ústav pro studium totalitních režimů (USTR)

The Institute for the Study of Totalitarian Regimes

Siwecova 2, 130 00 Praha 3

Tel. +420 (221) 008 211, +420 (221) 008 212

info@ustrcr.cz

www.ustrcr.cz

Facebook: Ústav pro studium totalitních režimů

- Germany

Der Bundesbeauftragte für die Unterlagen des Staatssicherheitsdienstes der ehemaligen Deutschen Demokratischen Republik (BStU)

The Federal Commissioner for the Records of the State Security Service of the former German Democratic Republic

Karl-Liebknecht-Straße 31/33, 10178 Berlin

Postal address: BStU, 10106 Berlin

Tel. +49 (30) 2324-50

Fax + 49 (30) 2324-7799

post@bstu.bund.de

www.bstu.bund.de

Facebook: BStU Stasi-Unterlagen-Behörde

- Hungary

Állambiztonsági Szolgálatok Történeti Levéltára (ÁBTL)

Historical Archives of the Hungarian State Security

1067 Budapest, Eötvös u. 7

Postal address: 1396 Budapest, PF. 367

Tel. +36 (1) 478-6020

Fax +36 (1) 478-6036

info@abtl.hu

www.abtl.hu

- Poland

Instytut Pamięci Narodowej – Komisja Ścigania Zbrodni przeciwko Narodowi Polskiemu (IPN)

Institute of National Remembrance

ul. Wołoska 7, 02-675 Warsaw

Tel. +48 (22) 581 85 22, 581 85 23

sekretariat.ipn@ipn.gov.pl

www.ipn.gov.pl

Facebook: Instytut Pamięci Narodowej

- Romania

Consiliul Național Pentru Studierea Arhivelor Securității (CNSAS)

The National Council for the Study of Securitate Archives

Strada Matei Basarab nr. 55-57, sector 3, 030671, București

Tel. +40 374 189 167

office@cnsas.ro

www.cnsas.ro

- Slovakia

Ústav pamäti národa (UPN)

Nation's Memory Institute

Námestie slobody 6, 817 83 Bratislava 15

Tel.: +421 (2) 593 00 311

Fax: +421 (2) 593 00 391

info@upn.gov.sk

www.upn.gov.sk

Facebook: Ústav pamäti národa

Addresses of the Observers of the "European Network of Official Authorities in Charge of the Secret Police Files"

- Estonia

The National Archives of Estonia

Maneeži 4, 15019 Tallinn, Estonia

Tel. +372 693 8000

Fax +372 661 6230

rahvusarhiiv@ra.ee

www.ra.ee

- Latvia

The National Archives of Latvia

Bezdelīgu Street 1, Rīga, LV-1048

Tel. +371 67462317

Fax +371 67460462

lna@arhivi.gov.lv

www.arhivi.gov.lv

- Lithuania

Lithuanian Special Archives

Gedimino 40/1. LT-01110, Vilnius, Lithuania

Tel. +370 5 251 4210

Fax +370 5 251 4211

lya@archyvai.lt

www.archyvai.lt

- Slovenia

Study Center for National Reconciliation

Tivolska 42, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenija

Tel. +386 (0)1/230 67 00

Fax +386 (0)1/230 67 10

info@scnr.si

www.scnr.si

- Archives of the Republic of Slovenia

Zvezdarska 1. 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel. +386 1 24 14 200

Fax +386 1 24 14 276

ars@gov.si

www.arhiv.gov.si